
 

WASHOE COUNTY 

Regional Street Naming Committee 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes 

July 24, 2025 

2:30 P.M. 

Washoe County Administrative Complex 
Via Zoom Web Conference Only 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/81401115663 
 
 

Members Present 
Marlene Senda, Nevada Department of Transportation (Alternate) 
Kyle Daters, Truckee Meadows Water Authority (Alternate) 
Wayne Handrock, Washoe County Community Services Department 
Teresa Parkhurst, City of Sparks 
Brett Rodela, Washoe County School District 
Jon Walker, City of Sparks 
 
Members Absent 
Amanda Duncan, Truckee Meadows Water Authority 
Jennifer Felter, Washoe County Public Safety 
Leah Piccotti, City of Reno Community Development 
Sara Colacurcio and Erin Yeung (Alternate), City of Reno Public Safety 
Robert Johnson, City of Reno 
Sean Chambers, City of Sparks Police Department 
 
Legal Counsel 
Trenton Ross, Washoe County District Attorney’s Office 
 
Non-Members Present 
Brandon Roman, Senior Office Specialist, Washoe County Community Services 
Department 
Stephen Hein, Washoe County, Street Naming Coordinator 
Julie Orvald, Washoe County, Washoe County GIS 
Sean Ruedy, Regional Addressing Coordinator 
 
Guests/Other parties present 

   Rob Pierce (Applicant) 
  

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/81401115663


  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 

1. Call to Order/Determination of Quorum 

Meeting was called to order by Chair Wayne Handrock at 2:34 p.m. A quorum of the 
Committee was established. DDA Trenton Ross was introduced as the new 
permanent DDA for this committee replacing DDA Jen Gustafson.  

2. Instructions for Providing Public Comment via Zoom/Telephone [Non-action 
item]  

Read by DDA Trenton Ross. 

3. Public Comment 

Chair Handrock called for public comment. There was no response to the call for public 
comment. 

 
4. Nomination and approval of the Washoe County Regional Street Naming 

Committee’s Chair and Vice Chair from among the committee’s membership to 
serve a term of one year or until a successor is appointed. [For possible action] 

Chair Handrock called for any nominations for Chair. After receiving none, Chair 
Handrock put himself forward to remain the chair. He was unanimously voted in as 
Chair for the next year.  

Vice Chair Duncan was not present to accept or decline a nomination for Vice Chair. 
DDA Ross recommended we take action as we see fit due to the committee’s 
governing documents not specifying the process. Chair Handrock decided not to 
vote for Vice Chair at this time and to revisit the nomination next meeting. Her 
alternate Kyle Daters stated that she was planning on having him replace her on the 
Committee. Due to her absence, the nomination and vote for Vice Chair was not 
taken. It will be readdressed at the next meeting. 

 

5. Approval of the Agenda for the July 25, 2025 meeting of the Regional Street 
Naming Committee  

Upon motion by Brett Rodela, second by Kyle Daters, the agenda for the July 24, 
2025, meeting of the Regional Street Naming Committee was approved as written.  
Motion carried unanimously. Date was wrong on Item 5. Date was listed as July 25. It 
was for the July 24 agenda, which was listed correctly on the top of the agenda and 
online, but not this item.  

 
6. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2024, meeting of the Regional Street 

Naming Committee  

Upon motion by Jon Walker second by Brett Rodela, the minutes from November 15, 
2024, meeting of the Regional Street Naming Committee were approved as written.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
7. New Business 

A. Pierce Lane [For possible action] – Discussion and possible action to: 

a. For discussion and possible action to rename Access Spur easement to Pierce 



  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 

Lane. An application to rename an easement from Access Spur to Pierce Lane 
was received on May 2, 2025. The easement is located within the unincorporated 
Washoe County, runs in an east-west direction, and lies southwest of Red Rock 
Road. Three addressed properties will be affected by the name change. The 
Applicant is requesting to rename the easement for ease of parcel identification. 
The existing parcels are addressed off Red Rock Road. 

Washoe County GIS performed due diligence by checking the proposed street 
names against the Master Street Directory for any existing, duplicate, or similar-
sounding street names for the purpose of emergency management. The proposed 
street name is unique and has been accepted into the Street Reservation List. 

Street Naming Coordinator Stephen Hein provided background on the project. 

Chair Handrock asked if the applicant was present and wished to speak.  

Recording Secretary Brandon Roman responded that the applicant Rob Pierce 
was online and would like to speak. 

Applicant Rob Pierce indicated that he was here to answer any questions from the 
committee. 

Chair Handrock asked if Mr. Pierce really thought he would benefit from having his 
address changed to Pierce Lane since he was already on Red Rock Road.  

Mr. Pierce replied he wanted his home, when built, to face this Access Spur and 
to have Pierce Lane as his address. 

Member Brett Rodela asked for confirmation that other addresses wouldn’t be 
affected. 

Stephen Hein confirmed that 3 addresses would be affected.  

Mr. Pierce indicated from what he read this wouldn’t affect the addresses in the 
application process. 

Julie Orvald, Washoe County GIS referred the committee to Sean Ruedy, who was 
online. 

Sean Ruedy, Washoe County Regional Addressing Coordinator, attempted to 
speak. Had technical issues with Sean. He couldn’t get his microphone to unmute.  

Ms. Orvald received Sean’s permission to speak on his behalf, to explain the 
location of the 3 affected addresses. Ms. Orvald indicated that 3 addresses would 
change due to emergency management purposes. Even though they are currently 
addressed off of Red Rock Road, the affected addresses driveways are not off of 
Red Rock Road, but the current Access Spur, which would dictate the change to 
Pierce Lane.  

Mr. Pierce stated that he wouldn’t have put this application in if any addresses had 
to change. When he spoke to a county engineer prior to applying, the engineer 
indicated that no addresses would be affected nor need to change. Mr. Pierce felt 
that technically the addresses should be on the Access Spur rather than Red Rock 
Road as all 3 affected properties driveways face the Access Spur. He wanted to 
change it for EMS purposes and relieve any confusion for them as he builds and 
inhabits his new home. Currently, he said all 3 parcels were using signs on his 



  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 

property to indicate their addresses. He doesn’t want to change anyone’s address 
and that was not his intent. It was only to ensure EMS had a clear understanding 
of his location.  

Mr. Rodela asked for supporting documents to view the property.  

Mr. Pierce provided his APN number. 

Chair Handrock asked Julie Orvald if Access Spur was an official name within the 
WRMS database the County uses to look up parcels.  

Ms. Orvald’s phone cut out badly and was not able to answer.  

Sean Ruedy was back online and available to answer the question from Chair 
Handrock. Mr. Ruedy confirmed Access Spur was just a place holder and not an 
official name. He verified that Mr. Pierce and the other 3 addresses would have to 
change to Piece Lane.  

Chair Handrock asked for Public Comment. Recording Secretary Roman indicated 
he forwarded the two public comments to the committee. One was from a neighbor 
named Tom Cox and the other from the applicant Rob Pierce.  

Recording Secretary Roman went on to explain that Mr. Pierce had just sent his 
comment prior to the meeting, but that he had forwarded Mr. Pierce’s comments 
to the committee. Secretary Roman stated that Mr. Pierce had just explained his 
comment, but the committee members were free to check their emails and read 
them.  

Secretary Roman went on to state Mr. Cox’s concerns, due to his inability to 
participate in the meeting. Mr. Cox did not know who Mr. Pierce was. He wanted 
to know who will maintain the road if it changes to Pierce Lane. He also didn’t want 
to  change his address that he has had for many years.  

Teresa Parkhurst asked Mr. Pierce if he had spoken with any of the neighbors 
about this change. 

Mr. Pierce said he did not speak with anyone. This was due to county engineer 
and his own reading of the process that led him to believe the change wouldn’t 
affect anyone other than himself.  

Chair Handrock asked Mr. Pierce since it would affect the neighbors addresses if 
he had any thoughts on that. 

Mr. Pierce responded that he didn’t understand why it would affect the neighbors 
as they were already established on Red Rock Road. 

Mr. Ruedy explained the addressing process for Mr. Pierce. In cases like this with 
longer easements, the Access Spur isn’t technically an official street name, so 
these addresses have always been on Red Rock Road. That would change if Mr. 
Pierce’s application was approved. Mr. Ruedy indicated that one of the homes had 
been there 30 years and this may cause an issue with a new address for EMS and 
the affected property owner. Mr. Ruedy provided examples of how a home should 
be addressed and offered to send Mr. Pierce some of these examples to review. 

Jon Walker, stated that all 4 addresses were currently addressed on Red Rock 
Road. 



  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 

Mr. Pierce verified that was correct and that his parcel was not addressed due to 
it being a vacant lot. Only an APN was available for that property.  

Jon Walker and Mr. Ruedy confirmed that was correct. 

Brett Rodela asked if the street was renamed, would the County need to classify 
this Access Spur as a road.  

Mr. Ruedy said no. They County would arrange to change the name and acquire 
a street sign.  

Jon Walker indicated that he was currently looking at the area and saw a similar 
access nearby that was named Bobcat Hill Road. That the homes on this street 
looked to be in the same situation as the Spur Access road. From what he could 
see, he felt that only two properties would need to be changed to Pierce Lane and 
the other two would stay as Red Rock Road. 

Teresa Parkhurst remarked to Mr. Walker that two properties off of Bobcat Hill 
Road had driveways on Red Rock Road and that 15090 Red Rock is accessed off 
Access Spur. Mr. Walker verified he understood after seeing an example on 
nearby John Thomas Lane. She felt the names should be changed. That Pierce 
Lane may not be acceptable to the neighbors and perhaps an alternate name could 
be agreed upon. 

Mr. Pierce said he hadn’t even spoken with the neighbors, due to him being under 
the impression that the addresses wouldn’t change. He thought the change would 
only affect his address. 

Secretary Roman stated to Mr. Pierce that Mr. Cox had asked for his phone 
number in order to speak with Mr. Pierce about this. Secretary Roman did not give 
out the number but offered to somehow connect the two in order to speak about 
the name change.  

Mr. Pierce responded that he would go and talk to Mr. Cox. 

Secretary Roman verified that his name was Tom Cox.  

Mr. Ruedy agreed that the change would be better for EMS for those 4 addresses 
on the Access Spur. 

Kyle Daters asked Mr. Pierce to speak with the other two neighbors as well.  

Mr. Pierce stated he would speak to them. He felt a decision should be made today 
and that the neighbors would have a chance to appeal at the Board of County 
Commissioner Meeting, that this application would be approved at. Mr. Pierce felt 
that there was time to work something out.  

Secretary Roman asked for verification that this was Unincorporated Washoe 
County and not City of Reno. It was verified by the committee that this was the 
case. 

Mr. Pierce thought the committee only met once a year. Julie Orvald confirmed 
that it met 4 times.  

Teresa Parkhurst recommend a special meeting in August.  

Secretary Roman stated that would be fine but was not sure of Mr. Pierce’s need 



  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 

to get this approved in a special meeting or if he can wait until the next meeting in 
October.  

Secretary Roman asked if the committee members would be able to meet for a 
special meeting. Member Walker and Daters indicated they can meet.  

Mr. Pierce requested a special meeting. He would be speaking with the neighbors 
before then. He felt the name needed to be changed due to EMS. He felt that a 
discussion about the name change could turn into many different suggestions. He 
wants it to be Pierce Lane. He didn’t realize the addresses would change.  

Secretary Roman asked if he wanted to withdraw his application and Mr. Pierce 
said no. He chose to meet again in the future rather than get denied or withdraw 
his application.  

Secretary Roman asked if Thursday August 28, 2025 at the 2:30 would suffice or 
if he should send some additional dates to meet to the members. 

DDA Ross interjected and stated that the committee needs to vote first before 
making all these arrangements. The decision is up to the committee and not the 
neighbors. The committee needs to decide.  

Mr. Rodela said that the name change was consistent with the current practices 
and that he would support a special meeting. 

Chair Handrock was concerned about the elderly neighbor changing his address 
since it was well established for close to 30 years. He felt these addresses were 
established. 

Teresa Parkhurst asked if she should make a motion to table this discussion and 
reschedule for next month. 

Chair Handrock asked the committee members and Mr. Pierce for their input on 
whether they can attend. 

Mr. Daters asked if it was being tabled or denied.  

Ms. Parkhurst said that if it was tabled it would not require a new application fee. 
If it is denied, Mr. Pierce would have to reapply and pay a new fee. 

DDA Ross asked that I the committee tables this discussion, that they add 
language in the motion indicating any conditions that Mr. Pierce needs to meet 
before the next meeting. 

Ms. Parkhurst agreed and asked for suggestions. 

Chair Handrock asked that Mr. Pierce contact the 3 other affected properties and 
come to an agreement on the naming, rather than the committee voting to approve 
and have them change their address after having it for 25 to 30 years.  

Mr. Rodela and Walker agreed to this and Mr. Pierce said he would do what the 
committee decides. 

Upon motion by Chair Handrock, second by Kyle Daters, the request to approve 
the renaming of an unnamed easement to Pierce Lane was postponed.  This was 
contingent on Mr. Pierce speaking with the neighbors and coming to an agreement 
on a name. A special meeting would be scheduled for a month from now.  Motion 



  

Regional Street Naming Committee July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 

carried unanimously.  
 
8. Miscellaneous / Announcements  

Next regularly scheduled meeting will be October 23, 2025 per Chair Handrock. 

9. Public Comment 

There was no response to the call for public comment.  
 
10. Adjournment 

Chair Handrock adjourned the meeting at 3:08 p.m. 


